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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

AN ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
‘.‘.gi;:_;_'-_ : ,!tv OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
‘ﬁfzyy/
- BRUCE KING ) : POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVEANOR STATE LANO OFFICE BULOING
g March 10, 1981 R PGt

Re: CASE NO. 7163
ORDER NO, R-6619

Mr. Gary Kilpatric
Hontgomery & Andrews
Attorneys at Law

Post 0ffice Box 2307

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Applicant:

ARCO 0j1 and Gas Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCD
Artesia OCD v
Aztec OCD

Other_Wjilliam F, Carr
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF YHE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7163
Order No. R~6619

APPLICATION OF ARCC OIL AND GAS

COMPANY FOR THE EXTENSION OF .
YERTICAL LIMIYS OF THE LANGLIE-

MATTIX PDOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 25,
1981, at Sante Fe, New Mexico, befores Examiner Daniel S.
Nutter.

NOW, on this 6th day of March, 1981, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and
the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:!

(1) That due public notice having besn given as trequired
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and
the subject matisr thereof.

(2) That the applicant, ARCO 0il and Gas Company, sesks
the contraction of the vertical limits of the Jalmat Pool
and the upward sxtension of the vertical limits of the
Langlie-Mattix Pool by 165 fest underlying the NE/4 SE/4
of Section 33, Township 23 South, Rangs 3§ Saszt, NMPM,
tea County, New Mexico.

(3) That two offset operators to the above-deseribed
lands recently sought and did receive approval for the
redelineation of the vertical limits of the subject pools
in the arsa offsstting the above-described lands in e
mannsr similar to that sought by the applicant in this case.

(4) That in order te protect its correlative rights,
the applicant in this csse seeka the proposed amendment to
the vertical limits of seid Langlie Mattix and Jalmat Pools
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Case No. 7163
Order No. R-6619

to permit production It
operators without the nece
well on the aforesaid land

perforated by the offsget
dually completing its
ling r new well thereon,

@ C

(5) That no offset operatnr or other owner in either
of sald pools appeared and objected to the application.

(6)' That the proposed change in the vertical limits of

‘sald pools should apply only to the applicant's acreago

in the NE/4 SE/4 of said Section 35.

(7) That to avoid drilling unnecessary wells, to
prevent waste, and to protect correlative rights, the
application to amend the vertical limits of said poels
should be approved as to applicant's acreage in the NE/4 SE/4
of said Section 35.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That effective March 1, 1981, the vertical limits
of ths Langllie Mattix Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, are
hereby extended to include the lowermost 165 feet of the
Seven Rivara:. farmation and the vertical limits of the Jalmat
Gas Pool are concomitantly contracted by exclusion of said

‘lowermost 165 feet of the Seven Rivers formation underlying

the following desacribed lands:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NWPM
Section 35: NE/&4 SE/4

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem
necessary.

DONE. at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year

hereinaboye designated.

COMSERVATINN DTVISION
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/‘j 1 STATE OF MEW MEXICO
' ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
2 OIL COMSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG. Fi.
3 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
25 February 1981
EXAMINER HEARING ;
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---------------------------------------------- { 'i
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IN THE MATTER OF: )
7 ! ) ot
? Application of ARCO 0il and GAs Com- ) §
8 . pany for the extension of the verti- ) CASE ;
! cal limits of the Langlie Mattix ) 7163 i
9 Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. )
) _
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1 BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
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it 1 TRANSCRIPT O HEARING |
|
: !
14 1. |
. APPEARANCES |
16
For the oil,Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.
7 Division: Legal Counsel to the Division
18 State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
19
2 For the Applicant: Gary Kilpatric, Esd. E
21 MONTGOMERY AND ANDREWS §
o paseo de Peralta | !
i santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 E {
Lo
| f
. 24 For Doyle Hartman: William F, Carr, Esq. l
v - CAMPBELL, BYRD, & BLACK 1‘
2 Jefferson Place \ i
gsanta Fe, New Mexico 87501 ‘
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I NDEX

HUAN Q. PHAM
Direct Examination by Mr. Kilpatric

Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter

EXHIBITS

Applicant Exhibit One, Plat
Applicant Exhibit Two, Lod

Applicant Exhibit Three, 109
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MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Casce 7163.

MR. PADILLA: Application of ARCO 0il

PyL

and Gas Company for the extension &f vertical limits of

the Langlie Mattix Pool, ﬁea County, New México.

MR. KILPATRIC: Mr. Hearing Examiner,
Gary Kilpatric again for ARCO.

” I have one witness, Huan Pha@, who needs
to be sworn in.

MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,
my name is William F. Carr, with the law firm Campbéi;,
Byrd, ahd Black, Santa Fe. ‘I'm_appearing in this case on
behalf of Doyle Hartman.

I do not at this time intend to call

a witness.
(Witness sworn.)

HUAN Q. PHAM
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KILPATRIC:

0. Mr. Pham, will you state your name for
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the record, please?
A My name is Huan Pham.

MR. NUTTER: How do you spell your name,

please?

A. H, as in Harry, U~-A~-N P, in Philip,

H-A-M. |
MR. NUTTER: Thank you.

Q Mr. Pham, by whom are you employed?

A I am employed ARCO 0il and Gas.

0 And in what capacity?

A As an operations engineer.

0. Have you ever testified before this
Commission?

A I have ndt,

Q. Then would you briefly for the Commissio

outline your educational and employment history with re« -

~gards to the o0il and gas industry?

A I graduated from the University of
Texas at Austin in December, 1975, with a BS degree in
petroleum engineering.
In January, 1976, I went to work for
ARCO Oil and Gas in Midland, Texas.
After finishing my training and develop—

ment program in Midland I was transferred to Lafayette,

oy i gL M L ST T L T T e e s T
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ILouisiana. In lLafayette I worked as an operation engineer
for twenty months developing development drilling prospects,
farmouts, and workovers.

o Then 1 was transferred back to Midland
in September of 1978. since that time I have worked as an
operations engineer per forming deep well development drilling,
evaluating secondary recove;y projects and monitoring watexr-
flood performancé.

) Mr. Pham, are you familiar with ARCO's
application in this case and the facts surrounding the appli-
cation?

A Yes, sir, 1 am.

MR. KILPATRIC: Mr. Examiner, are the
witness' qualifications acceptable?

MR. NUTTER: They are.

MR. KILPATRIC: Thank you.

0 Mr. Pham, would you tell the Examiner
what ARCO is seeking through jts application -=

A Yes, sir.

0 -— in Case 716372
A. ARCO 0il and Gas in this application

is seeking an order extending the vertical limits of the

Langlie Mattix Pool to include the lowermost 165 feet of the

Seven Rivers formation and the contraction of the vertical
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limits of the Jalmat underlying the 40-acre tract located in
the hortheast quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 35,
Township 23 Soutli, Range 36 East, in Lea County, New Mexico.
The order is to protect ARCO 0il and Gas correlative rights
and allow production from the zones perforated by the offset
operators without the necessity of drilling and compieting,
or drilling unnecessary wells,

| The offset operators already have this
advantage through Order Number R-5972 and R-6043.

0 I now refer‘you to what's been marked
for identification and givep to the Examiner as ARCO Exhibit
One in this case, and ask you to explain what the exhibit is
and what its significance is with relation to this case.

A Exhibit Number One is an area map
showing the 40 acres of the Combest lease colored in‘red
for which we are asking the extension, and the Citgo "LM"
State leaée colored in yellow and the Stevens "AY" 35 and "B"
35 lease, colored in green.

Mr. Hartman operates two Langlie Mattix
wells on the Citgo "LM" State lease colored in yellow. By
mistake in determining the upper limit of the Langlie Mattix,
Mr. Hartman perforated 65 feet into the Jalmat., In March,
1979, Mr. Hartman requested approval from the Commission to

extend vertical iimits of the Langlie Mattix Pool to include
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the lowermost 165 feet of the Seven Rivers formation, and the
contraction of the vertical limits of the Jalmat underlying
the west half of the southwest quarter of Section 36, colored
in yellow. Approval was granted by Order Number R-5972, ef-
fective of 1979.

Now comes Continental OIL Company in
order to protect its lease from drainage, has requested and
received an approval frém the Commission by Order Nunber
R 6043, effective July 1st, 1979, to extend Vértical limits
of the Langlie Mattix to include --

MR. NUTTER: Okay, Mr. Pham, I think
the exhibit is in error there on that voint. You said July
the 1lst, 1979 --

A. Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: -+~ that last oxder was
effective --

MR. KILPATRIC: I believe it should
be --

MR. NUTTER: +- and this exhibit shows
1-1-79.

A I+ should be July, I'm sbrry.
MR. NUTTER: It would be 7 1-79.
A Right, sir, yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, g© ahead.
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A To include the lowermost 165 feet of
the Seven Rivers formation and the contraction of the vertical
limits of the Jalmat underlying the offset acreage, colored
in green,

As can be seen from this Exhibit Number
One, our lease, colored in red, is being drained by the ex-
isting offset producers that were granted the extension.

Offset directly to the east is the
Hartman Citgo "IM" State No. 2.

Offset directly to the south is the
Conoco Stavens *B" 35 No. 1.

And offset directly to the west is the
proposed Conoco Stevens “a" 35 No. 3.

Unless we are also allowed the same
extensionh the offset drainage which we have been suffering
will continue. Therefor we request tha£ the Commission ap--
prove the extension to protect our lease from being drained;
to protect correlative rights: and to prevent the -drilling
of unnecessary wells,

0. Mr. Pham, I now refer you to what's
begn marked for identification as Exhibit Number Twié and ask
you to describe that exhibit and explain its significance,
please, to this case.

A, Exhibit Number Two is the gamma ray
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neutron logs of the Hartman Citgo "IM" State No. 2, directly
offset to the east. On the log the top of the Yates, the
Seven Rivers, and the Queen ware marked. Also marked is the

approved Langlie Mattix top as amended by the Commission,

Order Number 5972,

As can be seen, the amended top is 165
feet above the top of "the Queen, and the perforated‘interval
is colored in red.

0. Mr. Pham, now I refer you to what's
been marked for identification as Eghibit Numbér Three and
ask yoﬁ to explain to the Hearing Officer the significance of
that exhibit.

A Exhibit Numbe; Three is the gamma ray
neutron density logs of the ARCO 0il and Gas Combest No. 5,
with the top of the Yates, the Seven Rivers, and the Queen
marked. Also marked is the reguested Langlie Mattix top,
which is 165 feet above the top-of the Queen,

The well has not yet been perforated at
this time and we intend to complete the well after obtaining

the Commission's approval for the extension.

0. Mr. Pham, were Exhibits One, Two, and
Three prepared -- either prepared by you or under your super:
vision?

A Yes, sir.
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MR. KILPATRIC: Mr. Examiner, I would
now move the admission of Exhibits One through Three.
) MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Three
will be admitted in evidence.

MR. KILPATRIC: Thank you.

0 Mr. Pham, dc you have an opinion as to
whether the approval of ARCO's application 7163 will be in
the interest of conservation, prévention of waste, and pro--
tection of correlative rights?

A Yes, sir. In my opinion it would be
because will allow us to produce the weil in the same mannexr
as the offset wells and therefor it will protect correlative
rights, prevent waste, and avoid the drilling of unnecessary
wells.

MR. KILPATRIC: We have no further

questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:
0. Mr. Pham, now looking at your Exhibit
Three, this is the subject well. That's the Combest No. 5,
is that correct?
A, Yes, sir, that's correct.

0. What is the actual top of the Queen

o PREEAT A




2 | here, how do you read it?

3 A Let's see, I will say ic's 3570.

4 0 60, isn't it?

5 A. Yes, sir, 60. Yeah, 60, I'm sorry, 3560
6 0. | Okay, now the top of the-Langlie Mattix

7 Pool under the rules would be 100 feet above that, so that
8 | would be at 3460,

9 A. Yes, sir, that's correct.

10 0. And you're seeking to have the pool

=

11 | extended to what, now?

12 B, 3395.
13 0 3395,
14 A. Yes, sir, and that is the same as the

1S | offset wells.

16 0. Okay, so you're actually seeking an

17 | extension of 65 feet.

18 A Yes, sir.

19 0. And the application was for an extension
20 | of 165 feet. It doesn't really mean that the top of the pool
21 wonld be 165 feet ahbove the top of the Queen, not 165-foot

22 extension.

23 MR. KILPATRIC: That's correct.

24 A Right, because at this time we want to

25 complete the lowermost 165 feet of the Seven Rivers.

;

5
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0. That's correct.

A Yes, sir.

Q. But you alreadvy have 100 feet, so —-

A Yes, sir.

0 So you're actually asking for an exten-
sion of only 65 feet.

n That's correct, sir.

) Okay, just wanted to get that ciear SO

the order is exactly right.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further
guestions of Mr. Pham? H§ mayfbe excused.

| Do you have anything further,'Mr. Kil-

patric?

MR. KILPATRIC: Nothing further.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone hsve anything
they wish to offer in Case Number 71632

MR. KILPATRIC: Thank you, Mr. Examiner.

MR. NUTTER: We'll‘take the case under

advisement.

{Hearing concluded.}
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2 CERTIFICATE i

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that i
5 the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
8 tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript

7 is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, preparedt i

8 by me to the best of my ability.
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Kt. ) Box 193.8
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 455-7409
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STATC OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL COMSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO
25 February 1981

LXAMINER HEARING
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of ARCO 0il and GAs Con-

pany for - ‘the extension of the verti- CASE
cal limits of the Langlie Mattix 7163
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.
BEFORE: Danlel S. Rutter
TRANSCRIPT OI' HEARING
APPEARANCES
For the 0il Conserwvation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.
Division: Legal Counsel to the Division

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 37501

Gary Xilpatric, Esq.
MONTGOMERY AND ANDREWS
Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant:

william F. Carr, FEsq.
CAMPBELL, BYRD, & BLACK
Jefferson Place

Santa Fe, liew Mexico 87501

For Doyle HLartman:
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MR, NUTTER: We'll call next Case 7163.

MR, PADILIA: Application of ARCO 0il
and Gas Company for the extension of vertical limits of
he Langlie Mattix Pool, Lea County, lew Mexico.

MR. KILPATRIC: Mr. llearing Exaniner,

Gary Kilvatric again for ARCO.

I have one witness, Huan Pham, who necds
to be sworn in.

MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,
my name is William I', Carrx, with the law firm Camnbell,
Byrd. and Black, Santa Fe. I'm avpearing in this case on
bghalf of Doyle Hartman,

I do not at this time intend to call

a witness.

(Witness sworn.)

HUAN . PHAM
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT LIXAMINATION

BY MR, ¥

N

TLPATRIC :

Q Mr., Pham, will you state vour name for

A Y L Ty ey Bt st o fdi At e e b e
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the record, nleasae?
A My name ig Huan Pham.

MR, NUTTER: How do you spcll your nanme

please?

h. H, as in’ﬁarry, U-A-N P, in Philip,
HeA-M,

MR. HUTTER: ‘Thank you,

Q Mr. Pham, by whom are you cmploved?

A I am employed ARCO ©il and Gas.

0 And in what capacilty?

I8 As an overations engineer.

0. Have you cver testified before this
Commission?

A I have not..

Q0 Then would vou briefly for the Commissio

outline your cducational and employment history with re-
gards to: the oil and gas industry?
A I graduated from the University of

Texas at Austin in December, 1975. with a BS degree in
petroleum engineering.

Tw January, 1976, I went to work for
ARCO 0il and Gas in Midland, Texas.

Aftexr finishing my training and develon-

ment program in Midland I was transferred te Lafayette,
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.
2 Louisiana. In Lafavette I worked as an operation engincor
3 for twenty months develoning development drilling prospects, ‘
a
4 | farmouts, and workovers.
S Then T was transforred back to Midland
6 in September of 1978. Since that time I have worked as an
7 operations engineer performing deep well development drilling,
8 evaluating secondary recovery projects and monitoring water-
’9 flood performaﬁce.
10 Q. My. Pham, are you familiar with ARCO's
11 application in this case and the facts surrounding the avpli-
12 | cation?
f? 13 A Yes, sir, I am.

b 14 MR. KILPATRIC: Mr. Examiner, are the

15 | witness' qualifications acceptable?

- 16 s MR. NUTTER: They are.
; 8 17 MR. KILPATRIC: Thank you.
i : 18 0 My. Pham, would you tell the Examiner
19 | yhat ARCO is seeking through its application -~
B _ 20 A Yes, sir.
gv 21 0 -- in Case 71637
':%t-;
R 22 A ARCO 031 and Gag in this annlioantion
-
23 is seeking an order extending the vertjcal limits of the
. 24 Langliec Mattix Pool to include the lowermost 165 feet cof - the
l 25

Seven Rivers formation and the contraction of the vertical
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limits of the Jalmat underlving the 40-acro tract 1ocated in
the northeast quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 25
Township 23 South, Range 3¢ Last, in Lea County, New Mexico.
The order is to protect ARCO Oilwand Gas correlative rights
and allow production from the zones nerforated by the offset
operators without the necessity of arilling and comvleting,
or drilling unnecessary wells.

The offset operators already have this
advantage through Order Number R-5372 and R-6043.

0. I now refer you td what's been mavked
for identification and given to the Examiner as ARCO Exhibit
One in this case, and ask vou to explain what the exhibit is
and what its significance is with relation to this case.

A Esshibit Number One 1s an area map
showing the 40 acres of the Combest jaase colored in red
for which we are asking the extension, and the Citgo "LM
State lease colored in yellow and the Stevéns "AY 35 and "B
35 lease, colored in green,

Mr. Hartman operateeg two Langlie Mattix
wells on the Citgo "LM® State lease colored in yellow. By
mistake in determining the upper limit of the Langlie Mattix,
Mr. Hartman pexforated 65 fect into the Jalmat. In Maxrch,
1979,‘Mr. Hartman requested apvroval from the Commission to

extend vertical limits of the Langlie Mattix Pool to include

e g aE tein
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the lowermost 105 feet of the Seven Rivers formation, and the
contraction of the vertical limits of tho Jalmat underlying

the West half of the southwest quarter of Section 36, colored

in yellow. Approval was qranted by Order NHumber R-5972, ef-

fective of 1979.

Now comes Continental OT), Company in
ordar to protect its lease ¢rom drainage, has requested and
received an approval from the Commission by COrder Number
R G043, effective July lst, 1979, to extend vertical limits
of the langlie Mattix te include --

MR. NUTTER: Okay, Mr. Pham, I think
the exhibit is in error there on that voint. You said July

the 1st, 1879 -

. Yes, sir.,
MR. MUTTER: -~- that last order vas
effective -~
MR, KILPATRIC: I believe it should
ba -
MR, NUTTER: +- and this exhibit shous
1-1-79. |

A, Tt should be July, I'm soryvy,
MR, ¥{UTTER: It would be 7 1-79,
B, Right, sir, ves, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, go ahead.
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3 o include the lowermost 165 feet of
the Scven Rivers formation and the contraction of the vertical
limits of the .Jalmat underlying the offset acreage, colored
in green.

Ag can be seen from this Exhibit Humber
One, our lease, colored in red, is being drained by the ex-
isting offset producers that were grénted the extension.

¢ffaset directly to th¢ east is the
Hartman Citgo "IM" State No. 2.

” offset directly to the south is the
Conoco Stevens "B" 35 No: 1,

MAnd offset directly to the west is the
proposed Conoco Stevens “"A" 35 Ro., 3.

Unless we are also allowed tho same
extension, the offset drainage which we have been suffering
will continue., Therefor we reaquest that the Commission ap
prove the extension to protect our lease frém being drained;
to protect correlative rights:; and to prevent the drilling
of unnecessary wells.

Q Mr. Pham, I now refer you to what's
been marked for identification as Exhibit Number Two and ask
you to descrilie that exhibit and explain its significance,
please, to this case.

A Exhibit Number Two is the carma ray
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neutron logs of tha liartman Citgo "1M' State No. 2, difectly
offset to the east. On the log the tow of the Yates, the
Seven Rivers, and the Queen were marked., Also marked is the

apnroved Langlic Mattix top as amerded by the Cormission,

Order Number 5972.

As can be seen, the amended top is 165
feet above the top of "the Queen, and the perfcrated interval
is colored in red.

Q Mr., Pham, now I refer you to what's

~ been marked for identification as Ixhil:it Numker Three and

ask you to explain to the Hearinu Officer the significance of
that exhibit.

: Exhibit Number Three is thc gamma ray
neutron density logs of the ARCO 0i) and Gas Coﬁbest No. 5,
witﬁ the top of the Yates, the Seven Rivers, and the Queen
marked. Also marked is the requested Langlie Mattix top,
which is 165 feet above the top of the Gueen.

The well has not yet been pexforated at
this time and we intend to complete the well after obtaining
the Cormission's approval for the extension.

Q Mr. Phém, were Ixhibits One, Two; and
Threec prepared -~ either prevared by vou or under your super

vision?

P
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MR. RILPATRIC: Mr. Fxaminor, 7 would
now move the admission of Exhil:its One thxrough Three.

MR. NUTTER: BExhibits One throuch Three
will be admitted in evidence. |

MR, KILPATRIC: Thank you,

Q My, Pham, do you have an opinion as to
whether the approval of ARCO's application 7163 will be in
the interest of conservation, prevention of waste, and vro-
tection of correlative rights?

A Yes, sir. In my opinion it would be
because will allow us to produce the well in the same manner
as the offset wells and therefor it will protect correclative
rights, prevent waste, and avoid the drilling of unnecessarv
wells,

MR, KILPATRIC: We have no further

questions.

¢ CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. MUTTER:
Q Mr. Pham, now looking at your Exhibit
Three, this is the subject weil. That's the Combest Mo. 5,
is that correct?
A Yes, sir, that's correct.

J That is the actual top of the Queen
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here, how do you read it?
A let's sce. I will say it;s 3570,
Q 60, isn't it?
A Yes, sir, 60. Yeal, GO,FI‘m gorry, 3560
0 ckay, now the ton of the Langlie Mattix

pool under the rules would be 100 feet above that, so that
would be at 3460. | |

A yes, sir, that's sorrect.

Q And you're seeking to have the pool

extended to what. now?

&, 3395,
Q 3395,
A vaes, sir, and that is the same as the

of fset wells.

0. Okay, SO you're actually seeking an
oxtension of 65 feet.

A Yes, sir.

) And the application was oy an extension
of 165 feet., It doesn't really mean that the top of the pool
would be 165 feet above the top of the Queen, not 165-foot
extenslion.

MR. KILPATRIC: That's correct.
A Right, because at this time we want to

complete the jowermost 165 feei. of the Seven Rivers.
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0 - That's correct.
A ves, sir.
Q. But you already have 100 feet, SO -
A Yes, sir.
Q So you're actually asking for an exten-
sion of only’GS feet.
A That's coxrect, sir.
0 okay, just wanted to get that clear so

the order is exazrly right.

MR, NUTTER: Afe tnere any further
questions of Mr. Pham? lie may be exqused.

Do you have anything gurther, Mr. Kil-
patric?

MK. KILPATRIC: ANothinq further.

MR. JUTTER: Does anyone have anything
they wish to offer in Case qumber 71637

MR. KILPATRIC: Thank you, Mr. pxaminerx.

MR, NUTTER: te'1ll take the case undey

advisenment.

(tlearing concluded.)
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CERTIPFPICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-| : 1
tion Division was repcrted by me; that the gaid transcript
is a £ull, trué, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of my ability.
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Docket No. 7-81

Dockets Nos. 8-81 and 9-81 are tentatively set for March 11 and 25, 1981. Applicatiéns for heaving must
be filed at least 22 days in advance of heaviny date.

DOCKET: FXAMINER HEARING ~ WEDNESDAY - FERRUARY 25, 1981

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, REW MEXICO

The following cases will be heavd before Baniel S, Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 7157:

CASE 7158:

CASE 7159:

CASE 7160:

CASE 7148:

CASE 7051:

CASE 7140:

CASE 7149:

CASE 7161:

Application of Carl A, Schellinger for a unit agieement, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the Campbell Station Unit Area, comprising
3,841 acres, more or less, of State lands in Townships 8 and 9 South, Range 27 East.

Application of Grynberg & Associates for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Silman Lake VUait Area, comprising
13,743 acres, more or less, of State and fee lands in Townships 9 and 10 South, Ranges 206 and 27
Cast.

Application of Consolidated 0il & Gas, Inc. for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole comningling of Greenhorn and

Dakota production in the wellbore of its Navajo Well No, 2-E located in Unit C of Section 11, Town-
ship 25 North, Range 10 West.

Application of Harlan Drilling Company for an unorthodox gas well location, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the unorthodox location of a well
to be drilled 2370 feet from the North line and 1528 feet from the West line of Section 31, Township
29 North, Range 11 West, Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool, the NW/4 of said Section 31 to be dedi-
cated to the well.

(Continued from Februafy i1, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Twin Montana Oil Ccmpany for a non-standard oil proration unit, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval of an 80-acre Vada-Pennsylvaniaa oil
proration unit comprising the $/2 NE/4 of Section 3, Township 9 South, Range 35 East, to be dedi-
cated to its Webb Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit 6 of said Sectiom 3.

(Continued from January 28, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Petro Lewis Corporation for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Blimebry and
Drinkard productinn in the welibore of its L. G. Warlick "B" Well No. 2 located in Unit G of Sec-
tion 19, Township 21 South, Range 37 East. ’

(Continued from February 11, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

-Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy

County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks’ an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Morrow formation underlying the N/2 of Section 26, Township 21 South, Range 26
East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the North
line and 1650 feet from the East line of said Section 26, Also to be considered will be the cost
of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and
a charge for risk iavolved in drilling said well.

(Continued from February 11, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of John H. Hendrix Corporation for the extension of the vertical limits of the Langlie
Mattix Pool, Lea Couaty, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the contraction
of the vertical limits of the Jalmat Pool and the upward extension of the vertical limits of the
Langlie Mattix Pool to a depth of 3362 feet, subsurface, underlying Unit O of Section 19, Township
23 South, Range 37 East.

Application of John Yuronka for four compulsory poolings, lLea County, New Maxico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Langlie
Mattix Pool underlying the four 40-acre proration units comprising the SW/4 of Section 31, Township
22 South, Range 37 East, to be dedicated to wells to be drilled at standard locations thereon. Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the
cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant
as operator of the wells, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells.

[
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CASE_7162: Application of McCulluch 0il & Gas Company for conpulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all nineral interests in the McKee
fornation underlying the E/2 of Section 25, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, to be dedicated to
a well to be dritled at a standard location thercon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the atlocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operat-.
ing costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a
charge for risk involved in dritling said well,

A
- - ~-< Mattix Pocl, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, s¢eks the contraciion
of the vertical limits of the Jalmat Pool and the upward extension of the vertical limits of the
Langlic Mattix Pool by 165 feet underlying the NEf4 SE/4 of Section 35, Township 23 South, Range
36 East, ) i

T CASE 7163: Applicaiion of ARCO 0il and Cas Cempany for the extension of the vertical limits of the Langlie

CASE 7164: Application of ARCO Oil and Gas Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sccks an order pooling all mireral interests in the Devonian
and Ellenburger [ormations, Custer Field, underlying the N/2 of Section 6, Township 25 South, Range
37 East, to be dedicated to 3 well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be con-
sidered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof
as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operatov
of the vell, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wvell.

CASE 7165: Application of ARCO 0il and Gas Company fof compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Langley-
Ellenburger Pool underlying the N/2 of Section 33, Township 22 South, Range 36 East, to be dedi-
cated to a well to be driltled at a standard location thereon. A&lso to be considered will be the
cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and
a charge for risk involved in drilling srid well. ’

- CASE 7166: Application of Incxco Oil Company for a unit agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the abnve-styled cause, secks approval for the Chosa Draw Unit Area, comprising 2,560
acres, more or less, of Federal and State lands in Townships 25 and 26 South, Range 25 Xast.

CLSE 7167: Application of Imexco Oil Company for a uwait agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico.
: Applicant; in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the Made Well Anticline Unit Area, com-
prising 39,238 acres, more or less, of State, Federal, and fee lands in Townships 12, 13, and 14
South, Ranges 21 and 22 East.

,CASE 7168: Application of Cavalcade 0il Corporation for an exception to Order No. R-3221, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Order No. R-3221 to permit
disposal of produced brine into an unlined surface pit located in Unit K or L of Sectiona 33, Town-
ship 12 South, Range 30 East.

CASE 7129: (Continued from Fébruary 11, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Koch Exploration Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, Wew Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mincral interests in the Dakota
formation underlying the N/2 of Section 28, Township 28 North, Range 8 West, to be dedicated to a
well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual opera-
ting costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a
charge for visk involved in drilling said well.,

|
t
|
I
i
H

CASE 7169: Application of Koch Exploration Company for <ompulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Dakota
formation underlying the S/2 of Section 22, Tounship 28 North, Range 8 West, to be dedicated to a
well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
dritling and completing said well and the alioccation of the cost thercof as weil as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well,
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7170: Application of Threshold Development Company for an NGPA determination, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks a new onshore reservoir determination in the Atoka and
Morrow formations for its Conoco 10A State Well No. 1Y in Unit F of Section 10, Township 19 South,
Range 29 East. .

R Y T B N P g e S R N
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CASE. 7171: Application of Zia Ewerpy Inc. for a non-standard gas proration unit, Lea County, Hew Mexice.
Applicont, in the above-styled cause, secks approval of a 120-acre non-standard proration unit in
the Fumont CGas Pool coaprising the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 27, and the N/2 RE/4 of Section 34, Town-
ship 20 South, Range 36 Fast, ro be dedicated to its Elliott "A" State Well No. 1 located 660 feet
from the South line and 1980 feet from the East line of said Section 27,

CASE 7172: Application of Caulkins Oil Company for two unorthodox gas well locations, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seceks approval for the unorthodox location of the
follovwing two wells on its Breech A Ledasce to be recompleted in the Chacra, Mesaverde, and Dakota i
formaticns: No., 157 located 1980 feet from the North line and 660 foet from the West line of Sec- B
tion 10 and No. 629 located 660 feet from the North line and 760 feet from the West line of Section
3, both in Township 26 North, Range 6 West. t

CASE 7173: Application of V-F Petvolcum Inc. for an unorthodox well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-stvled cause, sceks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be
drilled 330 feet from the North line and 1150 feet from the East line of Scction 5, Township 16
South, Range 38 East, South Denton-Devonian Pool, the NE/4 NE/4 of said Section 5 to be dedicated .
to the well. :

CASE 7174: Application of Jake L. Hawon for an undrthodox gas well tocation, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicaat, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be
drilled 660 fcet from the Scuth and West lines of Section 36, Township 23 South, Range 26 East,
South Carlsbad-Morrow Gas Pool, the $/2 of said Section 36 to be decicated to the well.

CASE 7125: Application of Conoco Inc. for compulsory pooling and a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Ellenburger formations underlying the S/2 of Section 19, Township 25 South, Range 37 Fast, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location and dually completed in the Devonian and
Ellenburger formations. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and cormpleting said
well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for
supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in
drilling said well.
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NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF ARCO OIL AND GAS COMPANY FOR

AN ORDER EXTENDING THE TOP VERTICAL .
LIMITS OF THE LANGLIE-MATTIX POOL CASE 2062
FOR CERTAIN ACREAGE WITHIN SAID
POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Comes now ARCO OIL AND GAS COMPANY and applies to the
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION, New Mexico Department of Energy
and Minerals, for an order extending the top vertical limits
of the Langlie-Mattix Pool by 165 feet for a portion of said
pool and for a corresponding deletion of certain acreage from
the lower vertical limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea Countyl
New Mexico, and in support thereof would show:

1. Applicant is an operator in the Langlie-Mattix and Jalmat
Pools, Lea County, New Mexico. The applicant has drilled the
J. P. Combest No. 5 well on the J. P. Combest Lease 1oéated at
the NE/4 SE/4, Section 35, T-23-S, R-36-E. The well was drilled
to develop Langlie~-Mattix o0il and gas reserves.

2. Continental 0il Company has received approval for the
upward extension of the Langlie-Mattix Pool by 165 feet in the
SW/4 W/2 SE/4, and the SE/4 SE/4, Section 35, T-23-8, R-36-E by
Commission Order No. R-6043,

3. Doyle Hartman has received approval for the upward ex-
tension of the Langlie-Mattix Pool by 165 feet in the W/2 SW/4,

Section 36, T-23-S, R-36-E by Commission Order R-5972.
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4., Said acreage for which Continental 0il Company and Doyle

Hartman received approval for the upward extension of the Langlie-

‘Mattix Pool offsets the acreage for which this application is

made.

5. Aﬁplicant seeks to extend the top of the vertical limits
of the langlie-Mattix Pool by 165 feet with the corresponding
deletion from the Jalmat Gas Pool. in Section 35, T-23-S,

R-36-E, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.

6. Unless the extension of the Langlie-Mattix Pool as
requested herein is granted, drainage will occur from the appli-
cant's acreage to the Continental Oil Company and Doyle Hartman
acreége because of the difference in gas allowables between the
Langlie-Mattix and Jalmat Poocls.

7. The extension of the Langlie-Mattix Pool as requested
will permit the efficient operation of wells in the area, will
prevent waste and will pfotect correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that this application be set for
hearing before a duly appointed examiner of the 0il Conservation
Division and that afterynotice and hearing as required by law,
the Division enter its order granting this application and making
such other and further provisions as may be proper in the pre-
mises.

Respectfully submitted,
MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A.

By:

. KILPATRIC
Post}JOffice Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF ARCO OIL AND GAS COMPANY FOR

AN ORDER EXTENDING THE TOP VERTICAL

LIMITS OF THE LANGLIE-MATTIX POOL CASE 2/ 63
FOR CERTAIN ACREAGE WITHIN SAID
POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

APPLICATION

Comes now ARCO OIL AND GAS COMPANY and applies to the
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION, New Mexico Department of Energy
and Minerals, for an order extending the top vertical limits
of the Langlie-Mattix Pool by 165 feet for a portion of said
pool and for a corresponding deletion of certain acreage from
the lower vertical limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County,
New Mexicc;'éﬁd”in support thereof would show:

1. Applicant is an operator in tﬁe Langlie~Mattix and Jalmat
Pools, Lea County, New Mexico. The applicant has drilled the
J. P. Combest No. 5 well .on the J. P. Combest Lease located at
the NE/4 SE/4, Section 35, T-23-S, R~-36-E. The well was drilled
to develop Langlie-Mattix oil and gas reserves.

2. Continental 0il Company has receivéd approval‘for the
upward extension of the Langlie-!attix Pool by 165 feet in the
SW/4 W/2 SE/4, and the SE/4 SE/4, Section 35, T-23-S, R-36-E by
Commission Order No. R-6043.

3. Doyle Hartman has received approval for the upward ex-
tension of the Langlie-Mattix Pool by 165 feet in the W/2 SW/4,

Section 36, T-23-S, R-36-E by Commission Order R-5972.
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4., Said acreage for which Continental 0il Company and Doyle
Hartman received approval for the upward extension of the Langlie-
Mattix Pool offsets the acreage for which this application is
made.

5. Abplicant seeks to extend the top of the vertical limits
of the Langlie-Mattix Pool by 165 feet with the corresponding
deletion from the Jalmat Gas Pool in Section 35, T-23-S,

R-36-E, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico. _

6. Unless the extension of the Langlie-Mattix Pool as
requested herein is granted, drainage will occur from the appli-
cant's acreage to the Continental 0il Company and Doyle Hartman
acreage because of the difference in gas allowables between the
Langlie-Mattix and Jal&at Pools.

7. The extension of the Langlie-Mattix Pool as requested
will permit the efficient operation of wells in the area, will
prevent waste and will protect correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that thisyapplication be set for
hearing before a duly appointed examiner of the 0il Conservation
Division and that after notice and hearing as required by law,
the Division enter its order granting this application and making
such other and further provisions as may be proper in the pre-
mises. |

Respéctfully submitted,

MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A.

By:
. KILPATRIC
PostfOffice Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF ARCO OIL AND GAS COMPANY FOR |

AN ORDER EXTENDING THE TOP VERTICAL

LIMITS OF THE LANGLIE-MATTIX POOL CASE /(3
FOR CERTAIN ACREAGE WITHIN SAID
POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Comes now ARCO OIL AND GAS COMPANY and applies to the
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION, New Mexico Department of Energy
and Minerals, for an order exténding the top vertical limits
of the Langlie-Mattix Pool by 165 feet for a portion of said
pool and for a corresponding deletion of certain acreage from
the lower vertical limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico, and in support thereof would show:
1. Applicant is an operator in the Langlie-Mattix and Jalmat

Pools, Lea County, New Mexico. The applicant has drilled the -

J. P. Combest No. 5 well on the J. P. Combest Lease located at

the NE/4 SE/4, Section 35, T-23-S, R-36-E. The well was drilled
to develop Langlie-Mattix oil and gas reserves.

2. Continental 0il Company has received approval for the
upward extension of the Langlie-Mattix Pool by 165 feet in the
SW/4 W/2 SE/4, and the SE/4 SE/4, Section 35, T-23-S, R-36-E by
Commission Order No. R-6043.°

3. Doyle Hartman has received épproval for the upward ex-
tension of the Langlie-Mattix Pool by 165 feet in the W/2 SW/4,
Section 36, T-23-S, R-36-E by Commission Order R-5972.
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4. Said acreage for which Continental 0il Company and Doyle
Hartman received approval for the upward extension of the Langlie-

Mattix Pool offsets the acreage for which this application is

" made.

5. Abplicant seeks to extend the top of the vertical limits
of the Langlie-Mattix Pocl by 165 feet with the corresponding
deletion from the Jalmat Gas Pool in Section 35, T-23-85,

R-36-E, N.M.P.M,, Lea County, New Mexico.

6. Unless the extension of the Langlie-Mattix Pool as
requésted herein is granted, drainage wili occur from the app}i—
cant's acreage to the Countinental 0il Company and Doyle Hartman
acreage because of the difference in gas allowables between the
Langlie-Mattix and Jalmat Pools.

7. The extension of the Langlie-Mattix Pool as requested
will permit the efficient operation of wells in the area, will
prevent waste and will protect correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that this application be set for
hearing before a duly appointed examiner of the 0il Conservation
Division and that after notice and hearing as required hy law,
the Division enter its order granting this application and making
such other and further provisions as may be proper in the pre-
mises.

Regpectfully submitted,

MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A.

By: ' )
A . KILPA%RIC
. Post)Office Box 2307

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7163

Order No. e6l9

APPLICATION OF ARCO OIL AND GAS

COMPANY FOR THE EXTENSION OF
This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 25

i
¢

VERTICAL LIMITS OF THE LANGLIE-MATTIX
POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

81 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter

19

NOW, on this ~ day of , 19 81 | the

Division Director, having cc¢nsidered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and{being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due éublic‘notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

{(Z)} -That the applicant, ARCO 0il and Gas Cdmpany, seeks Lhe
contraction of the vertical limits of the Jalmat Pool and the
upward extension of the vertical limits of the Langlie-Mattix
Pool by 165 feet underlying the NE/4 SE/4 of Section 35, Town-

ship 23 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.
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(3) That an offset operatorsto the above-described landgig

Bought and did rewg;v approval
for the redelineation of the vertical limits of thé ols in

the area offsetting the above-described lands in a manner

similar to that sought by the applicant in this case.

(4) That in order to protect its correlative rights, :
the applicant in this case seeks the proposed amendment to the ‘
vertical limits of said Langlie Mattix and Jalmat Pools to
permit production from the zones perforated by the offset
operatorgs without the necessity for dually completing its wellg ,
on the aforesaid lands or drilling new wellg thereon. ;

() That no offset operator or other owner in either of
said pools appeared and objected to the application.

(6) That the proposed change in the vertical limits of

said pools should apply only to the applicant's acreage in -M,,NE/thE/t/
oFsa&é—See%&eﬁ—ss and-—said-Seekion—i- .
ot e NEJ SE[d of

{§) That to avoid drj 111ng unnecessary wells, to prevent
waste, and to protect corrfplative rights, the application to
amend the vertical limits fof said pools should be approved as
- to applicant's acreage 1n said Section 35. aﬁé—ﬁ&t&—SeGG&OQ—lw

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
nAqhuLl 1981

(1) That effective Ju%y—&T—}9%9, the vertical limits of

the Langlie Mattix Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby
- extended to include the lowermost 165 feet of the Seven Rivers

formation and the vertical limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool are
concomitantly contracted by exclusion of said lowermost 165 feet
of the Seven Rivers formation underlying the following described
landss:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 35: SW A, W/2 SB/4r—and—SE/L4 SE/4— ﬁEﬁ$55/d

APONRGHIP ~24—~S0URH—RANGE~S6—EN ST NP~
Section 1:_ _ NE/A, W/2 NE/A —and—SELA NE 4

* (2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
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